
MTDRD• Valerie Jepson 
Integrity Commissioner 

Office of the Integrity Commissioner 375 University Avenue, Suite 202 Tel: 416-397-7770 
Toronto, Ontario MSG 2J5 Fax: 416-696-3615 

September 22, 2016 

Sent by Email (No Original to Follow) mayor torv@toronto.ca 

Mayor John Tory 
Toronto City Hall 
100 Queen Street West, 2nd Floor 
Toronto, ON, M5H 2N2 

Dear Mayor Tory: 

Re: Donation from Toronto Area Interfaith Council to Mayor Tory's Interfaith 
Breakfast Reception 

Thank you for providing me with the above-referenced Donor Declaration Form for a 
Council Member-Organized community event. I confirm that the donation is in 
compliance with Article IV (Gifts and Benefits) of the Code of Conduct for Members of 
Council and the Council Member-Organized Community Events Policy. 

I form this view based on my review of: 

1) the completed Donor Declaration Form, dated August 16, 2016; 
2) a copy of the attached event flyer; and 
3) the City of Toronto Lobbyist Registry, which confirms that Toronto Area 

Interfaith Council is not a registered lobbyist. 

This letter, the Donor Declaration Form, and the event flyer will be posted on the 
Integrity Commissioner's website in accordance with the Code of Conduct for Members 
of Council. 



Authorizing Signature 
Removed



Authorizing Signature 
Removed



Authorizing Signature 
Removed



Wednesda~ Jt1ly 27, 2016 
Mayor John Tory ai1d the Toronto Area Interfaith Council hosts 

Mayor1s Interfaith Brealcfast Reception 

Toronto City H all- ~1en1bers Lounge 
Registration begins at 8:00am 

Progran1 begins at 8:30a111 

Please RSVP by Tuesday, July 26, to mayor_ rsvp @to1·onto.ca 

~TORONTO 




